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The Società degli Ingegneri e degli Architetti di Torino,  

or SIAT, ranks among the oldest Italian associations 

still active today.  



Back in 1864 a group of professional  

engineers and architects, together with 

professors  of the Regia Scuola di 

Applicazione per gli Ingegneri di Torino 

(founded in 1859) and army officers  

conceived the idea of setting up an 

association for debating and spreading 

Ŭnotions useful for practicing the arts of 

mechanics, building, commerce and 

industryŭ. 



In 1906, the Regia Scuola di Applicazione 

per gli Ingegneri merged  with the Regio 

Museo Industriale di Torino giving rise  to 

the Regio Politecnico di Torino, with the 

goal of training engineers and architects 

and fostering study and activities that 

would advance the countryŪs industrial 

and commercial progress. 



The second half of the 19th century  

saw the city embark on actions  

to further its transformation into an 

industrial centre. Technical training schools 

and poles of research were established, 

and university courses were refounded. 



In line with this spirit, in 1866, the 

Società  degli  Ingegneri  e degli  

Industriali  was founded. In 1886, with 

the reform of the Statute and the 

growing presence of architects, it took 

on its current name: the Società  degli  

Ingegneri  e degli  Architetti . 

Remaining faithful to its mission, it has 

always focused on current technical 

and professional trends, often 

anticipating crucial themes in these 

spheres. 
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